HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION
BOARD MEETING
8727 N. Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL, 61615

Wednesday, October 16th, 2024
5:15 PM

-AGENDA-

—

. Roll Call
2. Introductions
3. Approval of Minutes
a. Approval of the August 21° Board Meeting Minutes
4. Review of Bills
a. August 2024
b. September 2024
5. Financial Report
a. August 2024
b. September 2024
6. Director's Report
7. New Business
a. HISRA 2025 Budget
b. Administrative Agreement
8. Pending Business
9. Citizen Request to Address the Board
11. Correspondence
12.Other Business
13. Adjournment

NOTICE
If a special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting,
please contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929




OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD AT 5:15 P.M,,
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 21ST, 2024 HELD AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL
RECREATION ASSOCIATION OFFICE, 8727 NORTH PIONEER ROAD, PEORIA, IL

61615.

Meeting was called to order at 5:15 PM by Chairperson Cabhill.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

PRESS PRESENT:
OTHERS PRESENT:

REVIEW OF MINUTES:

REVIEW OF BILLS:

FINANCIAL REPORT:

Karen Burnett, Lorelei Cox, Joel Dickerson,
Kris Goergen, Brian Tibbs, Emily Cahill

Robert Johnson, Kevin Yates

Shelby Martin, Karen Rodgers, Katie Van
Cleve

None
None

The minutes of the July 2024 meeting were
reviewed. Motion to approve was made by
Vice-Chair Tibbs and seconded by Trustee
Goergen. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: O

Motion Approved

Summary of bills for July 2024 were
reviewed. Motion to approve as presented
was made by Trustee Goergen and
seconded by Trustee Cox. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: O

Motion Approved

Summary of the financial report for July
2024 were reviewed. Motion to approve as
presented was made by Vice-Chair Tibbs
and seconded by Trustee Goergen. Roll
call vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: O

Motion Approved

NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/AUGUST 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

Director Van Cleve reported that all of
HISRA’s summer camps have wrapped
up, and with that, full-time staff are

trying to balance some time off this
month and next month.

Fall programs opened for registration
on August 20", and it is going
smoothly,

Some Special Olympics Golf athletes
were able to advance to State
Championships.

Special Olympics Bocce and Special
Olympics Flag Football opened up for
registration this month, lots of athletes
are excited about these new offerings.

HISRA attended Sensory Ignite earlier
this month at the Civic Center in Peoria.
Staff and participants had a great time
during the event.

FOCUS printed a cookbook, which is a
compilation of recipes that the group
has made throughout the year. The

book will be able for families to order
this fall.

Director Van Cleve participated in a

panel for county staff during Disability
Awareness Month.

HISRA is participated in Go Day with
Discover Peoria. This event is a
celebration of Peoria at the Riverfront
Museum on September 15". HISRA
Inclusion staff will be present at this
event,

NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/AUGUST 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



NEW BUSINESS:
PENDING BUSINESS:

CITIZEN’S REQUEST TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

CORRESPONDENCE:

OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Submitted by:

HISRA staff had 2,864 contact hours
with inclusion participants, and roughly
14,245 contact hours with camp
participants this summer. HISRA is
looking forward to planning for 2025
summer camps.

None

None

None
None

None

A motion to adjourn was made by Vice-Chair
Tibbs and seconded by Trustee Dickerson at
5:30 PM. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: O

Motion Approved

Karen Rodgers, Secretary

NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/AUGUST 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



PTOT/LO - SHOIAYAS

| :abed

007006 9K99dY IVIIOLINVIE  THISTI0000 vT0T/T/8 §55866 YTINI99SLYThd IVIIOLINVT ST 37TdRIL Z00dIYL L10€TS
o PTOT/LO - SADIAYAS R
00°001°1 94994V TVRIOLINVT - V/8 TEIETT10000 ¥Z0T/T/8 955866 FTINM98 1#StTd TVRIOLINVS ST ATdIRLL 200d1L  FO0ETS
$T0T/LO SDAS
. ONITIADTA/ TYAOWHA S
8Lyl $P99dY ALSVM-V/8l 060£110000 ¥T0T/61/L 986ZHT0000%d PTINC0LT  TAMAS TYINANNOMIANA 14D 100740 $66TTS
$T0T/L0 - SHOIAMAS
] HONVNALNIVIA i
000§ 7499dvy 1S ATHINOW - v/d S60E110000 YTOT/TI/L rTr6Tl YTINI19LS6STd TOYINOD 1S4d SIIUVH [00MAVH  #16TTS rT0T/8/8
$TOT/LO
€619 71994V DASWAVIV-V/d 0867110000 YTOT/1/L 6180TL0T PZINIZ9 ALSAS ALNINIAS ADVAUALNI 691€00 8LLTTS
. vT0T/80
S6'661 £099dv - SADIAMAS LANMALNI  LL6Z110000 vTOT/1/L [-818THSE FTONVOrSor aNnvaavoud ¢ avoud €1 Lb9TTs
. NOLLDHdSNI . i N
00°69¢ 7199dv  MATINRIAS TYNNNY #9621 10000 ¥T0T/01/9 THLISS-TI TOVAESIHSKZ 0D LNAWINOA A¥I1d Z1AD €95T00 SLLTTS
SNOILLDASNI
) YALNAATUD L
069%C 71994V MOTDOVE $96Z110000 rToT/L1/9 89818¢-T1 HEFI0T 0D LNIWAINOA TdId Z1LTD £95700 €LLTTS T0T/1/8
AS TVNLOVHLNOD - VIS TI 4O LYH S0TT-01TS-I184U-9-Y #Uunodxny
0¥ €0¢ TSL9dV SNDIS (VA 8LFETT0000 v20zT/Z1/8 00L89€ 998+65td ONILLNIYd did 998500 E€0LETS
00°789° TsLody  SHOIAMAS ONIINIMd  9LFETT0000 vTOT/E1/8 08¢ FI88LEPd (1 JIHAVYED % SINDRId VINOHd [0aDdd  TE9ETS FTOT/6T/8
] SHANHOOWE VHSIH )
LOOPE 80L9dV - SHDIAMAS ONLLNIMd  0LEET10000 vT0T/8/8 19989¢ L9VL6THd ONILLNI¥d dld 998500 TTPETS rZ0Z/TTU8
ONILNTHd - VUS T1 4O LYH 10TT-011S-I8YU-9-Y :# junony
YTOT/LO
. - SADIAMAS AMFAITAA X
$9°0¢1 90994V AALVM AA11.L09 900€110000 YZOT/61/L 090€1L1 PTINI9YL6Y ONI NOLLNETLSIA SINY C00TUD  +OLTTS PZOT/1/8
AI'TddNS ADTA40 - VS 11 A0 LYH 1TIT011S-I8U-9-Y :# 1unody
$T0T YANINNS
) HOd INAWNASANTNITY B
£8'€ET 95994V AOVATIN FSOETT0000 vz0T/8/8 ADVATIN <ANON> AYAAY "NOSNIFON 100VIHOY  LY1£TS
£€°060°1 85994V FTOT/LO - 19N SEIETT0000 +T0T/9/8 8L8E€6886 T0F986 1 vrd NANVE XAM-TTIHS 100XIM  TOTETS FLOT/8/8
ANITOSVYD - VHS 11 O LHH TIIT-011S-18U-9-¥ # junony
STV.INAY ¥FONNOE™
o NOAVHD FHL SRIHD )
0S°L¥T 1sLodv SHINVD TVAINAVD PEPETT0000 v707/01/8 9107z 6THIELTd NNY FHL NO NN4 114200 6S9€TS PT0T/6T/8
o SO10d 470D DIdNATO . N
00'¥#C¢S 2L99dv  TVIOHdS V¥SIH - V/d LITET10000 vT0T/1/8 8¥6S 89tLpEhd 1T.LNId % NOISAA 1MV LSOT 100LSOT 9LTETS FTOT/SI/8
I'TddNS WVUDO0Ud - VHS 11 HO LdH 101Z-011S-184-9-Y # Iunoxny
[1ejaqq uj suopnqrisiq asuadxy :adA J, wonnqrusiq
©junowy ¥ quip DUIJIY # WD 21e(/4 990AU] #0d JUWIEN/# J0PUIA # JYIA aeq
JI3PIT [BA2UIN) 0) SUOHNQLIISI(] SI[qeAed
Wd 177 pz-das-L} 10LOSI(] Yied BLI02d 010ady :#1oday

¥c0e/Lers
veoe/L/8

:a)jeq Buipuz
:9jeq Buipeysg

LOONNAZ
100000

:lopuap Buipug
:lopuap bBuipels




Z .abeyd

ATddOS WVHEDOUd-SND0d T01Z-011S-T8YU-9-H # unodxy

SIS 7L99dY 7QVT1d ALAUINOD TTTEN 10000 ¥TOT/TIIL FOT6LT TE658rFd LONUISNOD AT TIAN-SIHIVIW 968£00 LBTETS
#T #LINN - STDIAYAS
68°9Ct 1t9odvy  ATvdId ATITHSANIM TOTET10000 FTOTI6TIL 8POTLLY E8TESLPd VOIdanyY $SvID [00VID 8FIETS PTOT/SI/8
0L°LTT L199dY TIAVED 1§6Z110000 PTOT/S1/L 6E81TLI CLVEThRd INISNOS % Jd40H v a SPRTO0  GO8TTS
VY LNYIVaS 40
SFENL ‘WVOd AVHdS
Co6Ll £0994y  ONIANVAXA 40 SNVD £66T1 10000 FTOT/ST/L LOSS8T £T81980d VIHOId -SAIVNIN SEOFOD  THYTIS
VISANYT 40 ST10
'SANVLS AdVISANYT
8 A £099dY MINYD A0 SA€0NL 886T1 10000 FZOT/S1/L 190£86 9EFTLEPd  DNI SYHLNAD ANOH SAM01 SFLEGD 6997Z6
COr69 £199dV TAAVID 1$6Z110000 FTOT/STIL 08L12L1 19ELpETtrd JNI SNOS ® H¥H0H 'V 'd SYETO0 01877 PZOT/T/8
V43 INTINLINOA - VHS 1140 LYH Z019-01S5-18H-9-¥ :# Junodoy
INNDOIV SNV TAA NO
00°CI1 09t9dv  SLIITYD ONIANITH 1IFE1 10000 FTOT/6T/R 081861 <ANON> NVTAQ ‘DIFANTTIONY 100QTONY  $8L£T§
LNNO2IV SNVTAQ
00091 0909dv  NO SLIQTdD ANNATY 10FET 10000 ¥Z0T/6T/R £81861 <ANON> ¥ WSILAY SIONITT TVHLINAD 8S8010 SLLETS +YT0T/6U8
SANNAAY - VIS TI AO LHH TT1L€-01TS-18Y-9-YH # Junody
TO/L0-+TS0/90 AVEd
TYNLOV $0L0£S [#001T
PO 9PT 61994V -$701 YALVM £01£110000 ¥Z0T/1/8 FZ/90-S0L0E TPS-0090F7 ALY M NYIIMIWY SIONITTI £00£00 801£TS
vT/LOB0-FT/G0/L0
JAS Y 681€LTEH001T
LLTE9 6b99dV -STO1 YALvm £01€110000 IO/ E/L YT/LO68TEL 1¢6-00900T  MILVA NVIRETWY SIONITTL £00£00 LOTETS FZOT/8I8
HALVA - VIS TL A0 LMH €01¢-01TS-18¥-9-Y :# unoxny
¥ZOT/IL0  SIWIAOW
0760t 05994V % SANOHJ TTdD FEIE1 10000 ¥ZOT/BTIL 8985610.L66 FOO-FPI0PT  HOIHAT-SSTTTIIM NOZTHAA STTOE00 TTIETS
61951 0s99dv  $TOT/LO SAVAI VAISIH FFIETIO000 FTOT/ST/L 0LBS610L66 £00-FPI0OFT  HOIHAT-SSTTHHIM NOZTHAA §TTOHO0 FII€T8
0T0¢1 0s99dv  PTOT/LO SAVAI VESIH PPIE1 10000 ¥T0T/BT/L 6985610L66 TO0-FFI0FT  HOIHAT-SSTTIAIM NOZIMAA §TT600 TITELS FIOT/8/8
ANOHJHATIL - VES T A0 LHH TOIE-017S-18Y-9-H ‘# Wunody
¥T0T ANNT
-Qd$0 SWHAHL SvD
601 og99dy TVMNLVYN £8511-D9 8LOET10000 ¥ZOT/BIL 000FLOK L6¥0090r HANT MAN NOILVTTILSNOD ZO0AND  £98TTS
YUIO/L0-FT/10/90
avayd VLoV
0E°LS LE99dY 610590£02T SVD $90£110000 YZOTIENL ¥Z/90-61059 SE5-0090+T SIONITTI NTYINY LTSTO0 0O1ETS PZOT/R/8
; SVD TVHNLVN - VHS L 4O LIH 00T£-017S-I184-9-H :# Junody
HANHIOUL
. TIvd S\VASIH
00°STr 1 09294y MOd NDISAA JTHAVED ZOFET 10000 ¥T0T/6T/8 77992 <ANON> NILANIVIA SALVLS TVEINID OIONAD 9LLEZS ¥ZOT/6T/B
AdVEAHL
ANV SNOSSTT
00058 95994V JISOA SN20d PFOET10000 ¥Z0T/8/8 VISIH <ANON> VITHL JISNA ALON A€ JI0N £PLOTO BETELS ¥T07/8/8
junewy #uig UIINIY #329D e/ IMoAU] #0d FWEN/# JIOPUIA # IYIA aeq
.-uwvwﬂ [eJoUuar) 0} sUONNLI)SI(Y mo—na%am
Wd [2:2  pz-des-Li NLOSI qied eliosd 010adVv :# 14oday



¢ abey

SI60t 6l : asuadxy [BJOL UONIIIS
INNODDV
QTIOHASNOH NO
00°00S 6099dy  SLIGTUI ONIAONNATY  0Z6Z110000 ¥Z0T/1/8 aNNdTy <ANON> NNV ‘NOLSNCH-aanw [00YQUNN  +SLTTS rTOT/1/8
SANNATYH - d1Ld JINVD TILE-0TZS-€8U-9-Y # Unoday
) $TOT/L0  SWHAOW
10°9¢ 08994V ¥ SANOHA 11D  PRISII0000 vZOT/8TIL 8985610466 100-FP10vC  HOMHITSSEITIIM NOZIMIA STTE00 111£TS PTOT/S/S
SAJIAYAS LOVALNOD - 914 JINVD SGIT-0ITS-€8U-9-H # IUNGDY
. mIud
12011 6£99dY TTOADIG - SNOIS  690€110000 YZOT/TUL $61000-5+Z PO9EESPd 0D DNLLAGIMLSIA SYImayd 966000 668778 YZOT/8/8
HSVD
Pr8sL 60994V ALLAd HSINATdTY TTGTTT0000 £T0T/1/3 HSVOALLAd <ANON> HSVD ALLAd ¥8LSO0 9SLTTS PO/
SATddOS WVEAD0Hd - §14 JIAVD) 10IZ-0T1S-€8U-9-H # UNoaay
WA SAS LITTSHA /M
a21d34-AI0A
P1°L8T 10094V TSIETSUHOAGTITSHID  L11Z500000 ¥202/8/8 +T08080 <ANON> ALINTHHAL "VHO 1L [00L¥OTd  LSEETS
914d AQ IANANLTH
HOd ¥DFHD
Y1°L8C $999dV LINANFIVTdTA predup $20Z/8/8 $ZTOT8080 <ANON> ALINTHHAL "VHOTd 1001901 TSTETS +Z02/8/8
TIOUAVd Ld - 414 JINVD ITOT-0T0S-£8U-9-M :# JUNnoddy
AdVEAHL
ANY SNOSSTT
00°00C 9599dV JSNAW SNI0d  +ROET10000 $TOT/B/8 VASIH <ANON> VHIHL JISNW ALON A9 H1ON £PLOI0 BE1EZS YZ0T/8/8
ADIAHAS LOVUINOD-SNDO0A S0TT-01Z5-I8¥-9-H :# 1UN0DY
00°'009°¢ 6099dY  SNOSSTTHNINOOS 9 ZE6Z1 10000 ¥TOT/1/8 1908 <ANON> AdIN00D IHL 100MDdHL £9L7¢5
HSVD
78'50L 6099dY ALLAd HSINA1d3d TTOTI 10000 ¥0T/1/8 HSVJALLA <INON> HSVD ALLAd ¥8L500 964TTS FIOTLR
unowy #luar ANUIIIJY # M) (/4 NIoAU] #0d JWEN/E JOPUIA # JYIA eq
..@M—uow— [B.12Ud5) 0) suonnqrisiq m@—n—ﬁ%an—
Wd 17°7  pz-des-1i 1LISIC e euoad 0100dV :#Moday




+ :abed

-= 310day jo puy --

SLU60F 61 : [ejo ], Jaodoy
E—Ew #[uap dUIIBJIY # MY A B(/# d10AU] #0d JWEN/# J0PUIA # IIA aNeq
J93par] [BIIUIX) 0) SUODNGLI)SK Sd[qeied
Wd 12°C  pz-deg-L| 191SI( Yled 1109 010adV :#1oday

.. o




| abed

INTWAINOE - VHS 11 4O LUH 1019-01SS-18¥-9-Y :# Junoddy

¥T/60/60-FT/80/80
DAS TUId 681€LT5H001T
08°¢9 L1894V -ST0T YLV M 989£ 110000 ¥TOT/H/6 FT/80-681€L $H9-0090b7  YALVM NVIRFWY SIONITT £00€00 SHOPTS
T0/80-¥T/¥0/L0 AVIY
) TYILLOV SOLOESIH001T
6T Csl L189dV -¢T0T YALYM 989¢€ 110000 YZOTHI6 FT/LO-SOLOE PF9-0090FT WALV NVIIHIWY SIONITTI £00E00 +HOTPTS PTOTITI/G
HALVM - VIS TI A0 LdH €0I1€-017S-18H-9-Y :# junoxyy
6l'9¢1 18.9dvy  $T0Z/80 SAVdI VISIH G09E110000 rTOT/8T/8 T9TP65TL66 £00-SKIOYT  HOIHAT-SSATIEIM NOZIYIA STT600 €LOETS
0T 0g1 L809dY  FTOT/R0 SAVdI VYSIH 609€110000 FT0T/8T/8 192F65TL66 T00-SFIOYZ  HOIHAT-SSHTadIM NOZIHIA §TTOE00 TLOHETS
+Z0T/20  SWIAOW
3I°01Y L8L9dY ¥ SHNOH T14D 609€1 10000 +20T/87/8 09TrOSTLEG 00-SFI0OFE  HOIHAT-SSITIIIM NOZIYIA STTE00 1L6ETS FT0T/S/6
ANOHJATAL - VIS 11 AQ LMH TOTE-0ITS-18Y-9-H # unody
PTO1/50
. ~YZIL1/50 TTEPILI0000Y
900 | 1,894V AM4103 14 £6LE110000 vT0T/T1/6 £F6ELE0000E0 LF9-0090F7 DNILAMEVIN dIMOd SIONITTI YIMOATT $THPTS rZ0T/61/6
ALIDIMLDATI - VIS T1 O LHH 101€-0I7¢-I84M-9-H :#1unody
¥TO/80-0T/10/L0
avayd TvNLOv
£C9¢ 0789dv 610590£02Z SYD £59€110000 ¥TOT/S/8 YTLO-61059 0£9-0090¥T SIONITT NIYIWY LTS100 TBOFTS rZOT/TVIG
SVO TVHNLYN - VIS TI HO LdH 001€-017S-18H-9-Y :# unodoy
. £20T/80 ~ STDIAYUIS
000011 ST89V TYIHOLINYI - Vid FTLERTO000 FTOT/E/G 095866 FIONVISIFStHId IVIMOLINYT ST A TdI¥L 00dIdL  060¥TS
SAJIANAS
00°0s 8789dv  TOUINOD 153d-v/d LL9ET 10000 ¥20T/6/8 $98621 FIONVI9LE6STd TOUINOD 15dd SId¥VH 100TIVH 951+2S FTOT/TIIG
$20Z/80
c6'19 8894V DAS WAVTY - v/d 995£ 110000 FT0OT/1/8 0898£L0T FPZONVIY ALSAS ALNNDAS HOVAUILNI 691£00 186€TS
FZOT/80 SANAYAS
ONITIADTH/ TYAONTY
ER LY 88L9dV HLSYM-V/d £5SE110000 Y20T0TI8 8586170000 FTONVOLT TAYIS TV.INAWNOYIANT 14D 10071ID LL6ETE
£TOT/60 - SADIAYHS
§6°661 £8.9dv  LANMALNI ATHLNOW 19S€110000 vZ0T/1/8 1-£9L609¢ FZdASOFE9T aNvaavodd ¢! avOdd €1 BR8ETS rZOT/S/6
S TVNLOVELNOD - VHS TI AQ LHH S0TT-017S-18M-9-H ‘#unoxny
£Tals $789dV $T0Z/80 - TANA 91L£110000 FT0/9/6 9I6ELSOE DNVEIS61Frd MINVE XAM-TTHS [00Xam 011¢Z8 FZOT/Z1/6
ANTTOSYD - VUS TI A0 LIH TIIZ-011€-184-9- :# Junody
SIMIHS TTVEL0Od
OVTI SANVIRENH
0s'I81 26894V VISIH - v/id ZI6E110000 FOU11/6 0109 7996T6Fd L'T.INIAd % NDISHA J4V 1SOT 1001SOT 669¥ZS pI0Z/9T/6
F1dd1S WYHEDO0Ud - VES TI 40 LHH 101T-011S-I84-9-¥ :# JUnodxdy
IIejaq uf suonnqrisyq asuadxyg :2d£ ], nonnquuysiq
junowy # [uap WY #14D) Ae(l/4 MNoAU] #0d JWEN/H JOPUIA # AYIA ageq
howmuowu JeJdUI ) 0] sUONNQLISI(q mv_aahﬁn—
Wd £0-2  ¥EI100-0L WRUISIT ed BlLIOad 010ady :# Moday

LAAN AL
ve0e/1i6

:23eq Buipug
:ajeq Bunpelg

LOONNAZ :dopuap Buipuz
100000 :dopuaA Buiue)g -




Z abed

8TIET'S : asuadxq [8)0 ], uondIS
vZ0Z/80 SWIAOW
{1 .mv LBLOdY ® SANOHd TT4D 609£110060 ¥e0T/87/8 09ZF6STL6O 100-$¥10¢T  HOIHAT-SSTTIYUIM NOZIMTA STTO00 TL6ETS PTOT/S5/6
SADIAYES LOVIINOD - L4 JWVD SOZZ-01T5-€8H-9-Y i Wnoddy
LAvO
00'9.6°¢ 8789dv SYANV ANV $H201d 689€1T10000 YT0T/SI/L 6lE2EL P99L59Fd  (INNOUADAVYTd NOILYNIOVIAL T100AVIdL +81tcCS FooT/T1/6
Junowy g uap UAIIY # 234D B/ IN0AU] #0d ouIBN/# I0PUAA # YDA aeq
J3ZPIT] [LIOUIL) 0) SHONNQLISI(] SI[qeAe
Wd (0T p2390-0L 1LISI e Bl02] 0100dV :#3ioday



¢ :abed

-- Jaoday Jo puy --
8T'1£T'8 L [ey0, paoday

junowy  Fjuip aouaIaay #Y99YyD e/ oAn] #0d JUWEN]/# JOPUIA # LJOA e
J93PaTT [BIoUIL) 0) sHORNLISI(] SA[qBAR]

Hd L0°C  ¥E2I00-0L LS yivd BLI02d 010ddV #Moday




Heart of lllinois Special R ion A iati
e e

Month Ending August 31, 2024

2023 2023 % of 2024 2024 % of
Actuals Budget  Budget Actuals Budget  Budget
Administration Revenues:

Peoria Taxes $237.468.43 $427,000.00 55.61% $254,108.37 $455,000.00 55.85%

Morton Reimbursement $65,350.00 $130,700.00 50.00% §71,924.00 $143,848.00 50.00%

Chillicothe Reimbursement $0.00 $62,000.00 0.00% $0.00 $68.000.00 0.00%

Washington Taxes $0.00 $74.500.00 0.00% $0.00 $80,460.00 0.00%

Cash Over/Short ($34.00) $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00 -

VS| AR Over/Short $1,397.05 $0.00 - ($3,608.59) $0.00 -

Class Fees $83,536.00 $156,000.00 53.55% $47,786.10 $190,912.00 25.03%

Inclusion Fees $0.00 - $0.00 -

Vending $0.00 - $0.00 -

Denations $4,191.21 $30,000.00 13.97% $2,724.81 $10,000.00 27.25%

Interest income $0.00 $0.00 - $7,363.70 $3,000.00 245.46%

Reimbursement $62.00 $0.00 - $1,603.64 $1,500.00 106.91%

Grants $0.00 $0.00 - $5.000.00  §$125.000.00 4.00%
Total Revenues: $391,970.69 $880,200.00 44.53% $386,901.83 $1,077,720.00 35.90%
Administration Expenditures:

Full Time Payroll $136,981.34 $230,000.00 59.56% $182,939.82 $235,093.00 77.82%

Part Time Payroll $106,135.79 $165,000.00 64.32% $106,211.12 $201,690.00 52.66%

Longevity $0.00 $600.00 0.00% $0.00 $725.00 0.00%

Weliness $0.00 $800.00 0.00% $0.00 $900.00 0.00%

Program Supplies $36,135.68 $58,000.00 62.30% $26,371.64 $75,500.00 34.93%

Postage §754.34 $1,500.00 50.29% $684.70 $1,500.00 45.65%

Gasoline $3,942.40 $9,500.00 41.50% $3,922.89 $9,500.00 41.29%

Office Supplies $7.202.57 $7.500.00 96.03% $10,613.14 $8,000.00 132.66%

Printing $4.204 68 $2,500.00 168.19% $6,149.91 $7.500.00 82.00%

Administrative Expense $38.365.48 $68.629.00 55.90% $51,862.60 $91,058.00 56.96%

Payroll Maintenance $5.588.33 $9.000.00 62.09% $10,016.92 $9,000.00 111.30%

Health & Dental $29.887.18 $54,870.00 5447% $42,045.54 $77,663.00 54.14%

Contractual Services $32,761.93 $32,989.00 99.31% $23,847.05 $32.989.00 72.29%

Training & Conferences $11,973.97 $10,250.00 116.82% $10,238.39 $10,250.00 99.89%

Natural Gas $2,567.50 $4,981.00 51.55% $1,999.47 $4,000.00 49.99%

Electricity $4.489.57 $7,200.00 62.36% $2.882.99 $7.200.00 40.04%

Telephone $4,241.93 $9,000.00 47.13% $5,716.99 $9,000.00 63.52%

Water $1,575.73 $3.241.50 48.61% $1.648.38 $3,840.00 42.93%

Sewer $106.21 $800.00 13.28% $215.36 $426.00 50.55%

Service Contra $0.00 - $0.00 -

Insurance $5.706.60 $10,550.00 54.09% $6.017.94 $12,554.00 47.94%

Advertising $239.93 $500.00 47.99% $194.13 $1,000.00 19.41%

Attomey Fees $0.00 $250.00 0.00% $9,166.50 $1,000.00 916.65%

FICA $16,306.40 $30,217.50 53.96% §17,921.58 $33,414.00 53.63%

IMRF $1,546.58 $1,800.00 85.92% $2,029.73 $2,436.00 83.32%

Refunds $1.892.00 $250.00 756.80% $466.10 $2,000.00 23.31%

Scholarships $2,656.18 $4.000.00 66.40% $4,592.70 $3.500.00 131.22%

Capital Improvement $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%

Equipment $19,618.55 $25,000.00 78.47% $19,000.90 $99,900.00 19.02%

Equipment Repair $8.885.78 $6.00000 148.10%  $113,869.091 $10,00000 1138.70%
Total Expenditures: $483,766.65 §754,928.00 64.08% $660,626.40 $1,001,638.00 65.95%
Focus Program Revenue:

VSi AR Over/Short $0.00 $0.00 - ($648.00) $0.00 -

Program Fee $0.00 $0.00 - $70,794.75 $0.00 -

Merchandise $0.00 $0.00 - $876.00 $0.00 -

Non-Tax Merch/Cansign $0.00 $0.00 - $660.70 $0.00 -

Donations $0.00 $0.00 - $2,554.00 $0.00 -

Grants $0.00 $0.00 - $43,380.56 $0.00 -

Total Revenue: $0.00 $0.00 - $117,618.01 $0.00 -
Focus Program Expenditures:

Full Time Payrall $0.00 $0.00 - $36,690.19 $0.00 -

Program Supply $0.00 $0.00 - $17,174.99 $0.00 -

Administrative Expense $0.00 $0.00 - $4,176.45 $0.00 -

Contractual Services $0.00 $0.00 - §$1.498.21 $0.00 -

FICA $0.00 $0.00 - $2,087.99 $0.00 -

Sales Tax $0.00 $0.00 - $71.00 $0.00 -

Scholarships $0.00 $0.00 - $1,080.50 $0.00 -

Total Expenditures: $0.00 $0.00 - $62,779.33 $0.00 -
2023 2023 % of 2024 2024 % of
Actuals Budget  Budget Actuals Budget  Budget
Camp Free to Be Revenues:

Camp Fees $86,088.00 $100.000.00 86.09% $97,812.40 $153,000.00 63.93%

VSI AR Over/Short §25,230.10 $0.00 - ($1,042.20) $0.00 -

Merchandise Sales $0.00 - $0.00 -

Donations $100.00 $5,000.00 2.00% $4,966.40 $100.00 4966.40%

Grants $5,000.00 $0.00 - $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

Reimbursement §500.00 $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00 -
Total Revenues: $116,918.10 $105,000.00 111.35% $101,736.60 $173,100.00 58.77%
Camp Free to Be Expenditures:

Part Time Payroll $181,226.71 $170,124.00 106.53% $207.874.19 $234,554.00 88.63%

Program Supplies $10,807.84 $18,000.00  60.04% $19,604.16 $29,610.00 66.51%

Office Supplies $1.380.59 $0.00

Administrative Expense $15,637.41 $20,934.00 74.70% $18,566.19 $29.441.00 63.06%

Contractual Services $0.00 $123.65

FICA $10,500.33 $13,014.00 80.68% $12,063.87 $17,943.00 67.23%

Refunds $0.00 $200.00 0.00% $571.40 $300.00 190.47%

Scholarships $10.019.60 $8,000.00 125.25% $9.335.48 $12.00000 77.80%
Total Expenditures: $229,572.48 $230,272.00 99.70% $268,228.94 $323.848.00 82.83%
Revenues:

Administration $391,970.69 $880,200.00 44.53% $386,901.83 §1,077,720.00 35.90%

Focus Program $0.00 $0.00 - $117.618.01 $0.00 -

Camp Free to Be $116918.10  $105,000.00 111.35% 101,736, $173,10000 58.77%
Total Revenues $508,888.79 $985,200.00 51.65% $606,256.44 $1,250,820.00 4B.47%
Expenditures:

Administration $483,766.65 §$754,928.00 64.08% $660,626.40 §1,001,638.00 65.95%

Focus Program $0.00 $0.00 - $62,779.33 $0.00 -

Camp Free to Be $220572.48 $23027200 99.70% $268.228 94 4 82.83%
Total Expenditures $713,339.13 $985,200.00 72.41% $991,634.67 §1,325486.00 74.81%

Memorial Reserves in PPD Foundation as of 12/31/2023: $55,982
Memorial Reserves in PPD as of 12/31/2023: $6,695

Undesignated Reserves as of 12/31/2023: $543,733



Administration Revenues:
Peoria Taxes
Morton Reimbursement
Chillicothe Reimbursement
Washington Taxes
Cash Over/Short
VSI AR Over/Short
Class Fees
Inclusion Fees
Vending
Donations
Interest Income
Reimbursement
Grants

Total Revenues:

Administration Expendity
Full Time Payroll
Part Time Payroll
Longevity
Weliness
Program Supplies
Postage
Gasoline
Office Supplies
Printing

Administrative Expense

Payroll Maintenance

Health & Dental

Contractual Services

Training & Conferences

Natural Gas

Electricity

Telephone

Water

Sewer

Service Contra

Insurance

Advertising

Attomey Fees

FICA

IMRF

Refunds

Scholarships

Capital Improvement

Equipment

Equipment Repair
Total Expenditures:

Focus Program Revenue:
VS| AR Over/Short
Program Fee
Merchandise
Non-Tax Merch/Consign
Donations
Grants

Total Revenue:

Focus Program Expenditures:

Full Time Payroll
Program Supply
Administrative Expense
Contractual Services
FICA
Sales Tax
Scholarships

Total Expenditures:

Camp Free to Be Revenues:
Camp Fees
VSI AR Over/Short
Merchandise Sales
Donations
Granls
Reimbursement

Total Revenues:

Camp Free to Be Expenditures:

Part Time Payroll
Program Supplies
Office Supplies
Administrative Expense
Contractual Services
FICA
Refunds
Scholarships

Total Expenditures:

Revenues:
Administration
Focus Program
Camp Free to Be

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Administration
Focus Program
Camp Free to Be

Total Expenditures

Heart of lllinois Special Recreation Association
Comparative Income Statement

Month Ending September 30, 2024

2023
Actuals

$378,274.57
$65,350.00
$0.00
$74,604.86

(§28.00)
$3,388.96
$91,908.20

$4,458.21
$0.00
$62.00
$0.00
$618,018.80

$158,165.51
$132,059.48
$0.00

$0.00
$41,223.29
$754.34
$4,729.63
$9,234.44
$4,257.08
$44,513.12
$6.805.41
$34,234 37
$34,984.84
$12,117.97
$2,628.05
$5,946.07
$4,864.94
$1,785.59
$372.22

$5,706.60
$239.93
$0.00
$18,598.46
§1,825.62
$1,892.00
$3,182.68
$0.00
$19,618.55
$11,995.87
$561,736.06

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

2023
Actuals

$86,088.00
$390.70

$100.00
$500.00
$5.000.00
$92,078.70

$181.226.71
$13,410,84
$1,380.59
$20,727.90
$0.00
$13,863.85
50.00
$10.019.60
$240.629.49

$618,018.80
$0.00

2,078.70
$710,097.50

$561,736.06

$0.00
$240,629.49
$802,365.55

2023
Budget

$427,000.00
$130,700.00
$62,000.00
$74,500.00
$0.00

$0.00
$156,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$30,000.00
$0.00

§0.00

30.00
$880,200.00

$230,000.00
$165,000.00
$600.00
$800.00
$58,000.00
$1,500.00
$9,500.00
$7,500.00
$2,500.00
$68,629.00
$9,000.00
$54,870.00
$32,989.00
$10,250.00
$4,981.00
$7.200.00
$9,000.00
$3,241.50
$800.00
$0.00
$10,550.00
$500.00
$250.00
$30,217.50
$1,800.00
$250.00
$4,000.00
$0.00
$25,000.00

$6.000.00
$754,928.00

50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

£0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

2023
Budget

$100,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$5,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$105,000.00

§$170,124.00
$18,000.00

$20,934.00

$13,014,00
$200.00
0.00
$230,272.00

$880,200.00

$0.00
$105,000.00
$985,200.00

$754,928.00

$0.00
$230.272.00
$985,200.00

% of
Budaget

88.59%
50,00%
0.00%
100.14%

58.92%

14.86%

70.21%

68.77%
80.04%
0.00%
0.00%
71.07%
50.29%
49.79%
123.13%
170.28%
64.86%
75.62%
62.39%
106.05%
118.22%
52.76%
82.58%
54.05%
55.09%
46.53%

54.09%
47.99%
0.00%
61.55%
101.42%
756.80%
79.57%

78.47%
199.93%
74.41%

% of
Budget
86.09%

2.00%

87.69%

106.53%
74.50%

99.02%

106.53%

0.00%
125.25%
104.50%

70.21%

87.69%
72.08%

T441%

104.50%
81.44%

Memorial Reserves in PPD Foundation as of 12/31/2023:
Memorial Reserves in PPD as of 12/31/2023:
Undesignated Reserves as of 12/31/2023:

2024
Actuals

$418,096.78
§71,924.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
(§3,732.94)
$51,870.10

$2,724.61
$7,363.70
$2,326.21
$5.000.00
$556,472.46

$204,461.36
$116,078.38
$0.00

$0.00
$30,315.38
$684.70
$4,442.12
$10,685.61
$6,149.91
$60,601.76
$10,189.96
$47,301.54
$26,808.91
$10,446.21
$2,055.70
$3,917.05
$6,413.56
$1,864.47
$215.36

$6,017.94
$239.13
$9,166.50
$22,120.05
$2,265.31
$466.10
$4,559.35
$0.00
$23,281.43
$113.869.91
$724,617.70

(8450.00)
$78,825.75
$1.098.00
$660.70
$2,560.75
$47,332.84
$130,028.04

$43,317.69
$18,843.14
$5,822.32
$1,498.21
$2,806.80
$71.00

1.080.50
$73,439.66

2024
tuals

$97.812.40
($1,042.20)

$4,971.40
$0.00

$0.00
$101.741.60

$208,255.82
$19,694.16
$0.00
$24,416.57
$115.52
$15,902.38
$571.40
$9,335.48
$278,291.33

$556,472.46
$130,028.04

$101,741.60
$788,242.10

$724.617.70
$73,439.66
$278.29133
$1,076,348.69
$55,982

$6.695
$543.733

2024
Budget

$455,000.00
$143,848.00
$68,000.00
$80,460.00
$0.00
$0.00
$190,912.00
$0.00
$0.00
$10,000.00
$3,000.00
$1,500.00

1
$1,077,720.00

$235,093.00
$201,690.00
$725.00
$900.00
§75,500.00
$1,500.00
$9,500.00
$8,000.00
$7,500.00
$91,058.00
$9,000.00
$77,662.00
$32,989.00
$10,250.00
$4,000.00
$7,200.00
$9,000.00
$3.840.00
$426.00
$0.00
$12,554.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$33,414.00
$2,436.00
$2,000.00
$3,500.00
$50,000.00
$99,900.00
1 ;
$1,001,638.00

$0.00
$0.00

% of
Budget

92.09%
50.00%
0.00%
0.00%

27T17%

27.25%
245.46%
155.08%

4.00%

51.63%

86.97%
57.55%
0.00%
0.00%
40.15%
45.65%
46.76%
133.57%
82.00%
66.55%
113.22%
60.91%
81.27%
101.891%
51.39%
54.40%
71.26%
48.55%
50.55%

47.94%
23.91%
916.65%
66.20%
92.99%
23.31%
130.27%
0.00%
23.30%
1138.70%
72.34%

$0.00 -

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

2024
Budget

$153,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$100.00
$20,000.00

$0.00
$173,100.00

$234,554.00
$29,610.00

$29,441.00

$17,943.00
$300.00
$12,000.00
$323,848.00

$1,077,720.00
$0.00

173.100.00
$1,250,820.00

$1,001,638.00
$0.00

323,848.00
$1,325,486.00

Budget
63.93%

4971.40%
0.00%

58.78%
88.79%
66.51%
82.93%
88.63%
190.47%
77.80%
85.93%
51.63%
58.78%
63.02%
72.34%

85.93%
81.20%



Heart of Illinois SRA Fund Summary
2025 Budget

Fund Description

The Heart of Illinois SRA is a cooperative extension of the Chillicothe, Morton, Peoria, and Washington
Park Districts. A broad range of programs and services provide appropriate, adapted and accessible
recreation opportunities for individuals with disabilities and special needs. The Heart of lllinois SRA also
provides inclusion services for it member districts.

Fund Changes
Please refer to the Fund overview for proposed changes.

Personnel Requirements:

2023 2024 2025

Full Time 4 5 5

Part Time 9.75 11.37 14.65
Revenues 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2024 Revised 2025 Proposed % Change
Administration $886,172.49 $1,077,720 $820,639 $890,211 8%
Camp Free To Be $793.021.00 - $173,100 $103,602 _$194,51r 88%_
FOCUS 7 $0.00 o $0 $267,776 - _$317,330 19%
Totél Reve_nues - ;;79,193.46 B $1,250,820 $1 ,192,0? $1,402,057 18%
Expenditures 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2024 Revised 2025 Proposed % Change
Administration $799,654.26 $1,001,638 $833,407 o $934,071747 12‘_’/0_
é;ln'_m Free To Beﬁ - $243,943.39 $323,8487 5267,15 $305,558 14%
FOCUS $0.00 $(L $27_1,007 B $349,418 29%
Total Expend,-m;s $1,043.507.65  $1.325486 $1,371,578 $1,588,990 16%
g;zz:;‘f:g ($64,404.16) ($74,666) ($179,561) ($186,933)

Expenditures



Program
Administration

Accounts Summary
2025 Budget

Department
Heart of lllinois SRA

Fund
Heart of lllinois SRA

Revenue
Description 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2024 Revised 2025 Proposed
HRT OF IL SRA - PEORIA TAXES $422,315.44 $455,000.00 $458,000.00 $485,500.00
HRT OF IL SRA - MORTON REIMB $130,700.00 $143,848.00 $143.848.00 $157.000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - CHILLICOTHE R $56,489.08 $68,000.00 $68.000.00 $71,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - WASHINGTON REI 574,604.86 $80.460.00 $80,460.00 $81,711.00
HRT OF IL SRA- CASH OVER&SH B ($24.50) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
'HRT OF IL SRA- CLASS FEES  $118.435.50 ~ $190.912.00 " $46331.00  $60,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA-DONATIONS © s737821  $10.000.00 $5,000.00 $10,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - INTEREST INCOM $21.418.90 $3.000.00 $14,000.00 $15,000.00
"HRT OF IL SRA - REIMBURSEMENTS i | $807.00 $1.500.00 $0.00 $0.00
HRT OF IL SRA - GRANTS $54,048.00 $125.000.00 $5,000.00 $10,000.00
Revenue Totals $886,172.49 $1,077,720.00 $820,639.00 $890,211.00



Accounts Summary

2025 Budget

Program Department Fund
Administration Heart of lllinois SRA Heart of llinpis SRA
.
Expenditure
Description 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2024 Revised 2025 Proposed
HRT OF IL SRA - FT PAYROLL $227,136.86 $235,093.00 $240,301.00 $245,609.00
HRT OF IL SRA - PT PAYROLL $177.886.53 $201,690.00 $115,000.00 $120,586.00
HRT OF IL SRA - LONGEVITY $725.00 $725.00 $725.00 $725.00
'HRT OF IL SRA - WELLNESS $450.00 $900.00 $675.00 $900.00
HRT OF IL SRA - PROGRAM SUPPLI  $6437691 $75,500.00 $39,600.00 $42,220.00
HRT OF IL SRA - POSTAGE $1,141.54 $1.500.00 $1,500.00 $2,500.00
HRT OF IL SRA - GASOLINE $5,860.26 $9,500.00 $6.723.00 $9,500.00
HRT OF IL SRA - OFFICE SUPPLE $1042436  $8.00000  $10.500.00 $12,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - PRINTING $6.190.08 $7.500.00 $7,500.00 $8,500.00
HRT OF IL SRA - ADMIN EXPENSE §72.269.75 $91,058.00 $75,764.00 $84,910.00
HRT OF IL SRA - PAYROLL MAINT $11.617.31 $9,000.00 $15,000.00 $17,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - HEALTH & DENTA $48,266.95 §77.663.00 $55,684.00 $63.417.00
_HRT OF IL SRA- CONTRACTUALSE | $4338917  $32,989.00  $3290000 $3500000
'HRT OF IL SRA - TRAINING & CON o $16.511.62 $10,250.00 $11,00000  $16,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - NATURAL GAS $3,665.29 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $6.857.00
HRT OF IL SRA - ELECTRICITY $9,185.92 $7,200.00 $5,800.00 $7,206.00
HRT OF IL SRA- TELEPHONE - $7.432.05 $9,000.00 $11,433.00 $12,500.00
HRT OF IL SRA - WATER $2,578.20 $3,840.00 $3.296.00 $4,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - SEWER $447.40 $426.00 $430.00 $630.00
HRT OF IL SRA - INSURANCE $11,412.20 $12,554.00 $12,035.00 $12,636.00
HRT OF IL SRA - ADVERTISING $239.93 $1,000.00 $250.00 $250.00
HRT OF IL SRA - ATTORNEY FEES $2,889.00 $1,000.00 $10,000.00 $5,000.00
"HRT OF IL SRA - FICA ) $31,074.18 $33.414.00 $27,181.00 $28,014.00
HRT OF IL SRA - IMRF $2,419.74 $2,436.00 $1,802.00 $3,954.00
HRT OF IL SRA - REFUNDS $1.961.00 $2,000.00 $500.00 $100.00
'HRT OF IL SRA - SCHOLARSHIPS © $4.781.18 $3.500.00 $470000  $5000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - GAPITAL IMPROV $0.00 $50,000.00 $105,108.00 $150,000.00
'HRT OF IL SRA - EQUIPMENT ~ §21,570.79 $99,900.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - EQUIPMENT REPA $13,74204  $10,000.00 $9,000.00 $15.000.00
$790.654.26 $1.001,638.00 $833,407.00 $934,014.00

Expenditure Totals




Accounts Summary

2025 Budget

Program Department Fund
FOCUS Heart of lllinois SRA Heart of lllinois SRA
Revenue
Description 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2024 Revised 2025 Proposed
FOCUS-PROGRAM FEES $0.00 $0.00 $109,783.00 $129,780.00
FOCUS-MERCHANDISE $0.00 $0.00 $1.600.00 $1,600.00
FOCUS-NON-TAX MERCH/CONSIGN $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00
FOCUS-DONATIONS $0.00 $0.00 $3,354.00 $3.500.00
"FOCUS-GRANTS B - %000 $0.00 $151,839.00 $181,250.00
Revenue Tofals $0.00 $0.00 $267.776.00 $317,330.00



Accounts Summary
2025 Budget

Program
FOCUS

Department
Heart of lllinois SRA

Fund
Heart of lllinois SRA

"
Expenditure
Description 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2024 Revised 2025 Proposed
FOCUS-FT PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $42,000.00 $64,600.00
FOCUS-PT PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $92,000.00 $160,182.00
FOCUS-LONGEVITY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FOCUS-WELLNESS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $225.00
FOCUS-PROGRAM SUPPLY $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $2250000
FOCUS-MILEAGE $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
FOCUS-PRINTING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $000
FOCUS-ADMIN EXPENSE - 5000  $0.00 $24,637.00 $31.765.00
FOCUS-HEALTH & DENTAL $0.00 $0.00 $3,187.00 $3,505.00
_FOCUS-CONTRACT SERVICE $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $20,625.00
FOCUS-FICA $0.00 $0.00 $10,251.00 $17.196.00
FOCUS-IMRF $0.00 $0.00 $1,005.00 $3,618.00
FOCUSSALESTAX __ Ts000  s000  $15000 $200.00
FOCUS-SCHOLARSHIPS 000 $0.00 '$6,401.00 $15,002.00
FOCUS-EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $58,876.00 $7.500.00
Expenditure Totals $0.00 $0.00 $271,007.00 $349,418.00



Accounts Summary
2025 Budget

Program Department Fund
Camp Free To Be Heart of lllinois SRA Heart of llinois SRA
Revenue
Description 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2024 Revised 2025 Proposed
CAMP FTB - CASH OVER & SHORT ($71.00} $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAMP FTB - CAMF FEES $87,492.00 $153,000.00 §98,636.00 $187.016.00
CAMP FTB - DONATIONS $100.00 $100.00 $4,966.00 $7.500.00

CAMP FTB - REIMBURSEMENTS $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

'CAMP FTB - GRANTS © $5,000.00 $20,000.00 $s000 $0.00

Revenue Totals $93,021.00 $173,100.00 $103,602.00 $194,516.00




Accounts Summary
2025 Budget

Program Department Fund
Camp Free To Be Heart of lliincis SRA Heart of lllinois SRA
Expenditure
Description 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2024 Revised 2025 Proposed
CAMP FTB - PT PAYROLL $181,226.71 $234,554.00 $206,753.00 $238.300.00
CAMP FTB - PROGRAM SUPPLIES $13,542.84 $29.610.00 $10,400.00 $9,750.00
CAMP FTB - OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,380.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
_CAMP FTB - ADMIN EXPENSE $21,265.80 $29.441.00 $24,288.00 $27,778.00
CAMP FTB - CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAMP FTB - FICA $13,863.85 $17,943.00 $15,817.00 $18,230.00
CAMP FTB - REFUNDS $2,244.00 $300.00 $571.00 $500.00
'CAMP FTB - SCHOLARSHIPS - $10,019.60 $12,00000  $9.33500  $11.00000

Expenditure Totals ~ $243.943.39 $323,848.00 $267,164.00 $305,558.00



ADMINISTRATIVE AGREEMENT
Between the
THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION (HISRA)
And
THE PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS

January 1, 2025 thru December 31, 2025

The purpose of this agreement is to utilize the administrative resources available

through the Pleasure Driveway and Park District of Peoria, Illinois (hereinafter “PPD”) to
carry forth financial and administrative functions on behalf of the HISRA, following the

HISRA Agreement and By-Laws approved by the Morton, Chillicothe, Washington and

Peoria Park Districts.

TERMS OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE AGREEMENT

1. The PPD will maintain separate accounting records within the bounds of the PPD
Accounting System for all HISRA financial transactions. Monthly statements
will be issued by HISRA. Checks will be issued for payment of bills and to staff
on the same schedule as the PPD schedule. The Treasurer of HISRA shall be the
Treasurer of the PPD and as such shall sign all checks. The Peoria Park District
will use depositories (financial institutions) and the types of accounts normally
utilized in the conduct the PPD’s financial business. All interest earned by

HISRA funds will be credited to HISRA accounts.

2. Personnel, administrative and conduct ordinance policies and procedures of the
PPD will be followed by HISRA and its staff (exception: preference in hiring

qualified HISRA staff will be given to residents of Morton, Chillicothe,
2



Washington and Peoria Park Districts.) The HISRA Executive Director shall
be responsible for ensuring compliance with these requirements and failure to
do so shall be grounds for immediate termination of this Agreement.

HISRA employees will be considered employees of the PPD for purposes of
Federal and State withholding, unemployment benefits, social security, health and
dental insurance and life insurance. Direct costs of health insurance, dental
insurance, life insurance, employer’s share of IMRF and social security and
unemployment benefits will be charged to HISRA funds. Effective January 1,
2014, and thereafter, the health Insurance premium contribution by HISRA
employees shall be equal to that paid by PPD non-union employees.

Insurance (liability, property, workmen’s compensation, health, dental and life)
claims management will be provided by the PPD.

The Safety Statement and Loss Prevention Program of the PPD shall be
considered the HISRA Safety Statement and Loss Prevention Program and all
safety training normally provided to PPD employees shall be available to HISRA
employees. (Direct costs of an extraordinary nature for safety training will be
charged to HISRA, i.e., registration fees to attend a safety workshop or class).
PPD staff will assist HISRA staff whenever appropriate (i.¢., planning, printing,
maintenance services, marketing, community relations, safety, police services).

Direct costs for supplies, equipment and contracted services used by HISRA shall

be charged to HISRA.



In return for the aforementioned services provided to HISRA by the PPD, the
PPD will assess an administrative charge equal to 10% of the HISRA operating
budget. This rate is comparable to other administrative fees charged to other PPD
departments, as well as other contracted services (i.e., City of Peoria, Detweiller
Marina and Peoria County). This fee will be computed monthly and charged
monthly. This fee, as all financial transactions, will be reported on each financial

statement produced by the PPD.

HISRA shall be solely liable for any acts or omissions of HISRA, and any of its

contractors, employees, staff, officers, officials, agents and volunteers.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, HISRA shall indemnify and hold harmless
PPD and its officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents from and against
all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to legal fees
(attorney’s and paralegals’ fees and court costs), arising out of or resulting from
HISRA’s business and activities, caused in whole or in part by any negligent or
wrongful act or omission of HISRA, or any of its contractors, employees, staff,
officers, officials, agents and volunteers, or anyone directly or indirectly
employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable,
except to the extent caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. Such
obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or otherwise reduce any other
right or obligation of indemnity which would otherwise exist as to any party or
person described in this Paragraph. HISRA shall similarly protect, indemnify and
hold and save harmless PPD, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers and
agents against and from any and all claims, costs, causes, actions and expenses

including but not limited to legal fees, incurred by reason of HISRA’s breach of

4



10.

11

any of its obligations under, or HISRA’s default of, any provision of the Contract.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, PPD shall indemnify and hold harmless
HISRA and its officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents from and
against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to
legal fees (attorney’s and paralegals’ fees and court costs), arising out of or
resulting from PPD’s business and activities, caused in whole or in part by any
negligent or wrongful act or omission of PPD, or any of its contractors,
employees, staff, officers, officials, agents and volunteers, or anyone directly or
indirectly employed by any of them or anyone (excluding, however, acts or
omissions of any HISRA staff) for whose acts any of them may be liable, except
to the extent caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation
shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or otherwise reduce any other right or
obligation of indemnity which would otherwise exist as to any party or person
described in this Paragraph. PPD shall similarly protect, indemnify and hold and
save harmless HIRSA, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents
against and from any and all claims, costs, causes, actions and expenses including
but not limited to legal fees, incurred by reason of PPD’s breach of any of its

obligations under, or PPD’s default of, any provision of the Contract,

Unless terminated pursuant to Section 2 or this Section 11, this agreement shall
be in effect from January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2024. This agreement shall be
reviewed by HISRA staff and the Administrative District staff not less than 45
days prior to January 1 of the succeeding year. This agreement may be renewed
only by action of the HISRA Board and the Administrative District Board. The

agreement may be terminated by either party by giving 45 days’ notice in writing

5




to the Director of each agency participating in HISRA. Changes and/or
modifications to this agreement shall require the approval of the HISRA Board

and the PPD Board.

Approved by:

THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL THE PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND
RECREATION ASSOCIATION (HISRA) PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA,
ILLINOIS (ADMINISTRATIVE

DISTRICT)
By: By:
Its: [ts:
Attested by:
Date: Date:




